
1 | P a g e   

R F P 1 8 - P W 0 4 - A d d e n d u m  # 2  

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #2 

RFP 18-PW04 
Upon receipt of documents, please email, fax or mail this page to: 

 

          City of Milton 

                       Attn: Honor Motes, Purchasing Office 

                         2006 Heritage Walk 

Milton, GA  30004 

   Phone:  678-242-2500 

                              Fax:  678-242-2499 

Email: honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us 

 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of documents pertaining to the above 

referenced RFP. 

 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________ 

 

CONTACT PERSON: _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _________________ STATE: ____________ ZIP: _____________ 

 

PHONE: ______________________ FAX: _________________________ 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ___________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________      ______________________ 

Signature                                                             Date 

ADDENDUM #2 
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ADDENDUM #2 

RFP 18-PW04 

Response to Questions 

 
Question #1: Will evidence storage be bid by the City or will it be subcontracted by the 

CM? 

 

Answer: Contracted through the selected Construction Manager. 

 
Question #2: Is there a page limit for the RFP response? If there is a limit, can pages be 

printed front and back? 

 

Answer: There is no specific page limit, but the offeror should make every effort to 

answer each requirement as succinctly as possible. 

 

Question #3: We understand that the management fees need to be in a separate 

envelope, but do you also need an electronic copy on a separate jump drive? 

 

Answer: No, the technical and fee proposals can be submitted together digitally on 

one flash drive or CD. 

 

Question #4: Will the project include a fire training tower?  One plan shows it and the 

other plan does not. 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 
 

 


